

RE: Dan Bishop Meeting w/ Senator Johnson

From: "Loos, Maryjean (Ron Johnson)" <(b)(6)>
To: "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Cc: "Leschke, Julie (Ron Johnson)" <(b)(6)>
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 13:53:09 -0500

Brittany,

Chloe Pickle, our DC Scheduler will be in touch with you as soon as she returns next week to give you the meeting location. For your reference: (b)(6)

"MJ"
Maryjean H. Loos
State Scheduler
Office of U.S. Senator Ron Johnson (R-WI)
Cell: (b)(6)

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 11:03 AM
To: Loos, Maryjean (Ron Johnson) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting w/ Senator Johnson

Hi MJ –

Thank works for us! Could you provide me with the room number? He will also have one accompanying staffer.

Best,
Brittany Young

From: Loos, Maryjean (Ron Johnson) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 1:44 PM
To: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; Nagel, Joe (Ron Johnson) <(b)(6)>
Cc: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; McCandless, Alexandra EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; Cauley, Rachel K. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; LaJoie, Taylor EOP/WHO <(b)(6)>; Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; Leschke, Julie (Ron Johnson) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Dan Bishop Meeting w/ Senator Johnson

Hello Hal,

Would 10:30AM ET work for you on Wednesday, 19 February?

"MJ"
Maryjean H. Loos
State Scheduler
Office of U.S. Senator Ron Johnson (R-WI)

Cell: (b)(6)

From: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 12:40 PM
To: Loos, Maryjean (Ron Johnson) (b)(6); Nagel, Joe (Ron Johnson) (b)(6)
Cc: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; McCandless, Alexandra EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; Cauley, Rachel K. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; LaJoie, Taylor EOP/WHO <(b)(6)>; Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: FW: Dan Bishop Meeting w/ Senator Johnson

MJ and Joe –

Forwarding this to you because I got Chloe's out of office email.

Best,
Hal

From: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 1:25 PM
To: (b)(6)@ronjohnson.senate.gov' <(b)(6)>
Cc: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; McCandless, Alexandra EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; Cauley, Rachel K. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; LaJoie, Taylor EOP/WHO <(b)(6)>; Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: Dan Bishop Meeting w/ Senator Johnson

Hi Chloe –

Hal Duncan here with OMB Legislative Affairs.

Dan Bishop would like to get a meeting on the books with Senator Johnson prior to his HSGAC [nomination hearing](#) on Thursday, February 20. Are there any times that work for the senator between now and then?

I've copied our team, who can give you a sense of Mr. Bishop's schedule.

Best,
Hal Duncan
OMB Legislative Affairs